

Agenda

16 February 2017
3:30 PM to 4:30 PM
Macario Garcia Elementary
Library

Meeting called by: Linda Bellard, Principal

Type of meeting: SDMC

Topics

Notes

Committees - Improvement and Staff Involvement

- **Safety**
 - Discipline
 - Drills
 - Recess

- **Academic Updates – Handouts**
 - Targeted Improvement Plan – Quarter 2 Results
 - Based on DLA and Running Records

- **Communication**
 - Website
 - Twitter
 - Facebook
 - Newsletter

- **School Culture Involvement**
 - Staff
 - Parents

- **Calendar (FYI)**
Targeted Improvement Plan – Quarter 3 Results in (March)

- **Question/Concerns:**

Committee w/ one teacher from each grade level
*problems with recess and safety drills
*submit names of people who want to be on committee

Bellard will print/send handouts

-We are making progress but we are not where we need to be
-District used different cut score than campus (campus used Lead Forward)
-District cut score was higher so it makes our scores drop lower

Quarterly Newsletter

-in line with our community/parent involvement domain
-staff members are needed to assist Ms. Robison with updating the website and other social media resources
-We need a group of people (creative) to put together the newsletter

Solicit staff and parents to assist with events that will improve the overall climate

Progress report---administration will meet with TEA PSP and assess whether we are on target to meet our goal

Black Heritage Program

Bolt will give more info about the routes
-call out for program as reminder for parents; teachers are expected to stay with extra duty pay
-Cross grade level performance (K-5)
-Students who are performing will stay w/ teacher who is in charge of their routine.
-Make a plan for parents picking up students after program is over
-Teachers who are staying should reach out to 3rd grade teacher to see how they can support

Presenter: Mrs. Bellard

ADJOURNED AT: 4:10 p.m.